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Majid Amin

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 12:50 PM
To: 'Majid Amin'
Subject: FW: Fake/ghost Team in UC-3 Kharadar
Attachments: MP Field Validation.jpg; Maps-MP.jpg; MP-Summary Sheet.jpg; MP-2.jpg; Mp-1.jpg; 

Mp-3.jpg; MP-4.jpg; MP-5.jpg

 
 

From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed [mailto:araina@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 12:47 pm 
To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: Fake/ghost Team in UC-3 Kharadar 
 
 
 

From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed  
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 11:13 AM 
To: naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com 
Cc: tariqn@who.int; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: Fake/ghost Team in UC-3 Kharadar 
 
Dear Naveed, 
 
For your Information and action please. We have received 100% deployment of teams at DEOC level on daily basis. 
 
Regards 
Dr. Asma 
 
 
 

From: TARIQ, Najma <tariqn@who.int>  
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 11:37 PM 
To: ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int> 
Subject: Fake/ghost Team in UC-3 Kharadar 
 
Dear Dr. Asma,  
Hope this email finds you well. 
Let me share with you that I have traced a fake/ghost team in UC -3 Kharadar today on 10 June 2021. This was 
noticed when I visited to monitor and facilitate the Area Incharge Ms. Saima. I wanted to observe the 
performance of teams. When I inquire about the deployment of team # 4, Ms. Saima got perplexed. I insisted 
to see team # 4. She was muttering. It was enough to speculate the situation. I advised producing the means 
of verifications i.e., Micro Plan, Field validation, Desk Review, Summary Sheet, and the details of teams’ 
deployment. At this point she confessed that:” There had been no team # 4 since last two campaigns. 
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After knowing the above situation, I called UCPO and UCMO and asked them about this blunder, for which 
they had no satisfactory reply. I also examined the records provided by UCPO Waseem, which is sufficient stuff 
to infer about the fraudulent act by the UC level staff (images are enclosed). 
In the light of the above facts, it is requested that stern action may kindly be taken against the UC level staff 
involved in the above-mentioned counterfeiting. 
 
Warm Regards 
Dr. Najma Tariq 
IO-South 


